



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

MAYOR

Renard U. Johnson

Date: July 29, 2026
To: Offerors - Solicitation #2026-0479R
From: Michael Daniels, Ed.D; Business Contracts Manager
Subject: Response to Questions

CITY COUNCIL

District 1

Alejandra Chávez

District 2

Dr. Josh Acevedo

District 3

Deanna M. Rocha

District 4

Cynthia Boyar Trejo

District 5

Ivan Niño

District 6

Art Fierro

District 7

Lily Limón

District 8

Chris Canales

CITY MANAGER

Dionne Mack

1. **The presenter mentioned the use of TxDOT testing procedures and specifications for materials testing, but this is not included in the RFQ document. Could you please provide a list of the applicable TxDOT procedures and specifications for this contract?**

The preliminary applicable TxDOT items include 100, 104, 110, 132, 170, 192, 247, 310, 400, 401, 402, 416, 420, 432, 462, 464, 465, 466, 467, 479, 496, 502, 506, 529, 530, 618, 620, 628, 644, 658, 666, 672, 1005, 3076, 7016, 7044. All material sampling and testing performed under this contract must correspond directly to these designated TxDOT specification items.

2. **Was the proposed pavement section shown during the pre-proposal conference designed in accordance with the TxDOT or City of El Paso standards?**

Pavement section was designed in accordance with TxDOT standards.

3. **Would a joint venture be allowed for this contract?**

The City has no objections to firms electing to proceed with a joint venture.

4. **If the contract uses TxDOT test procedures, will the technicians need to have the applicable TxAPA test certifications?**

Technicians are required to meet applicable ACI and TxAPA certification requirements relevant to the work being performed.

End of Questions

Yvette Hernandez, P.E., – City Engineer

City 2 | 218 N. Campbell, 2nd Floor | El Paso, Texas 79901 | (915) 212-0065



DELIVERING EXCEPTIONAL SERVICES